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Highways England 
The Cube 
199 Wharfside Street 
Birmingham  
B1 1RN 
 
Direct Line: 0300 470 867 
 
Date: 26th September 2019 

Dear Kevin O’Hanlon 
 
I refer to your letter dated 12 September 2019, where the Secretary of State invited comments 
from ‘Interested Parties’ in respect of Northampton Gateway’s response to the Secretary of 
State’s questions. 
 
Whilst we welcome the opportunity to make comments on Northampton Gateway’s response, I 
can confirm that Highways England have no further comments to make. 
 
If you require any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 

Yours sincerely, 

 
 

 
 
Kazi Hussain 
Spatial Planning & Economic Development Manager 

 
  
 
 
 
 

 




